
Matthew Ashton <matthewashton@mgmastudio.co.uk>

Ventilation equipment & housing at the rear of 8­11 Dale Street, Liverpool L2 4TQ

Griffiths, Chris <Chris.Griffiths@liverpool.gov.uk> 3 September 2015 at 12:15
To: Matthew Ashton <matthewashton@mgmastudio.co.uk>, Daron Williams <daron.williams@bruntwood.co.uk>

Mahew,

 

Thank you for your e‐mail.  I understand that the new ven찄la찄on equipment to the rear of the Moose Coffee unit
would also need planning permission.  I’ve informed the planning officer and explained that there would be no
Conserva찄on objec찄ons to the proposal in accordance with the appended details.  Liz Blake confirmed that
planning would not object in principle and take its cue from the Conserva찄on advice provided to date. 

 

Kind regards

 

Christopher Griffiths I Principal Conservation Officer
Liverpool City Council I Municipal Buildings I Dale Street I Liverpool I L2 2DH
T: 0151 233 3021 I E: chris.griffiths@liverpool.gov.uk
Online: www.liverpool.gov.uk

 

From: Matthew Ashton [mailto:matthewashton@mgmastudio.co.uk] 
Sent: 03 September 2015 10:37
To: Griffiths, Chris; Daron Williams
Subject: Ventilation equipment & housing at the rear of 8­11 Dale Street, Liverpool L2 4TQ

[Quoted text hidden]

______________________________________________________________________
Take care when opening email from unknown senders. This email has been automatically scanned for viruses and
malicious content by Symantec Cloud Security. No email filtering system is 100% effective however and this is no
guarantee of safety or validity. Always exercise caution when opening email, clicking on links, and opening
attachments.
______________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________
DISCLAIMER:

The information in this e­mail is confidential and may be read, copied or used only by the intended recipient(s). If you
have received it in error please contact the sender immediately by returning the e­mail or by telephoning a number
contained in the body of the e­mail then and please delete the e­mail without disclosing its contents elsewhere. No
responsibility is accepted for loss or damage arising from viruses or changes made to this message after it was
sent. The views contained in this email are those of the author and not necessarily those of the authors employer or
service provider.
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